

+ 424.316.7691

alyssajanaeminor@gmail.com

2665 31st #2,
Santa Monica, CA
90405

ALYSSA JANAE MINOR



Student

ABOUT ME

Currently a New York University undergraduate student majoring in cinema studies with a focus on screenwriting and a minor in producing. During high school, I majored in creative writing with a focus on writing for television. I have 5+ years of film experience mainly in Los Angeles. Awards include various publications, educational awards and scholarly mentions.

EDUCATION

Creative Writing

Art Certificate & High School
Diploma
Idyllwild Arts Academy
2018-2022
3.98 GPA

Screenwriting and Astronomy

Courses
Harvard
2020
3.85 GPA

Cinema Studies

B.A.
Undergraduate
New York University
2022-Present

SKILLS

- Final Draft
- Screenwriting
- Collaboration & Creative thinking
- Writing emails & Microsoft Office Suite
- Interviewing
- Research
- Organization
- Adobe Premiere

AWARDS AND PUBLICATIONS

Published Poem: "Masking"
Inlandia Institute

Book of Poems (Available on Amazon + Barnes & Noble)
Hinged: A collection of Poems by Alyssa Minor

**Outstanding Citizenship
Baccalaureate Award**
Idyllwild Arts Academy

**Published Poem: "My Mother's
Insides Womb me"**
Diminuendo Literary Magazine

**Published Poem: "Deathless
Aphrodite"**
Loyola University Chicago Honors Magazine

**Published Poems: "Point(e)" and
"Hinged"**
Parallax Literary Journal

EXPERIENCE

Production Assistant

Richter Studios - Ben Uribe

I worked as a Production Assistant while shooting commercials for the company Radio Flyer through Richter Studios.

2022

Dramatic Writer Literary Editor

Parallax Literary Magazine

I was Dramatic Writing Editor for the Parallax Literary Journal. Parallax received hundreds of submissions each year from teens around the world and has been mentioned in the New York Times.

2021-2022

Producer

A Friend: A Short Film

I wrote and directed a film called "A Friend." I worked with a cinematographer from NOVO Productions, and the piece is currently undergoing post production.

2022-Present

Internship

OPUS Camp - Shabman Fasa

I helped with the process of putting together an orchestra camp. As an intern, I managed finances, found sponsors, organized sheet music and logged material's and finances using Excel.

2019

Actress - (On-Camera)

Dhar Mann Studios, Relentless Studios, Universal Kids, UCLA...

I have acting/set experience in shows, student films and various networks including: Universal Kids, Discovery Family, Nickelodeon, Dhar Mann Studios, and more. I played both leading roles and supporting roles.

2018 - Present

Writer and Director

Art Enterprise Laboratory

I applied and received a grant to publish a book of poetry and direct a project full of my own original compositions and writing.

2022

STEBA Member

Stern & Tisch Entertainment Business Association

Through STEBA, I actively and regularly engage in networking through summits and events with professionals in the entertainment industry. Previous events have included professionals from Disney, Nickelodeon, NBC, and more.

2023 - Present

Playwright

New Works Festival

I contributed to writing a devised production called "Off: The Grid," in addition to two plays called "Double the Rainbow," and "The Assembly." These plays were selected to be performed at The New Works Festival.

2022